


HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

PREPARED BY: Laura McGrath DATE: June 19, 1991
CASE NUMBER: Preliminary Plan TYPE OF REVIEW: Subdivision
SITE/DISTRICT NAME: Garrett Park PROPERTY ADDRESS: 10918 Montrose Road

A preliminary plan has been filed to "resubdivide" Lots 3, 4 and 5 at 10918
Montrose Road in the Garrett Park Historic District (Atlas District #30/13).
10918 Montrose Road was identified by staff as a secondary resource in the
District. The proposal will essentially consolidate the three lots into one
lot.

STAFF _RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposal should have no negative impact on the Historic
District and recommends that the Commission send a positive statement to the
Planning Board regarding the preliminary plan.

ATTACHMENTS :
1. Packet provided by M-NCPPC
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3. NUMBER OF LOTS _____ 1
4. TAX MAP HQ 12/
5. SEWER PUBLIC
6 WATE R PUBLIC
7 . NO 00 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN EXISTS
ON THIS PROPERTY.
8.

SOIL TYPE ___ __ _GLENELG SILT LOAM

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO CONSOLIDATE

THREE EXISTING LOTS. NO FURTHER CONSTRUCTION

1S PLANNED AT THIS TIME.
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PRELIMINARY PLAN
RESUBODIVISION OF LOTS 3,4 &5 BLOCK 99H

GARRETT PARK

ELECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND
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i DESCTIATION
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ODESIRIDE THE PRISENT AMO ORICINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Garrett Park is a l534-acre residential community in

Montgomery County on the Baltimore and Chio Railroad soutn of
Rockville, north of Kensington and east of the RocAv1lle Pike.
The district is bounded on the northeast by the Baltimcre and

Chio Railroad tracts; on the southeast by Rock Creek ?a_\

on the south bv the southern property lines of the properties
at 10701 and 107C0 Weymouth Street, Keswick Street, Shelly
Court, Cleremont Avenue, Montrose Avenue (including 106956
Montrose), and Kenilworth Avenue; on the west by thes western
and/or southarn property lines of the proparties on the west
and/oxr south side of Xenilworth Avenue.

The railroad tracks and the steep grade on the southwes
which drops to Rock Crs=ek Park form natural bounderies as
well as a clear definiticn of the individual lpte:rltv of the
district. The southern boundary is man-made consisting oI
cul-de-sacs. The apartmant complex and othar develcpmants on
the other sids isclats Lhe historic district. The separaticn
of the district from its surroundings on the wastern boundary

. is accomplished by the li.:ted streat access to the residential
neighborhood, Garrett Park Estates, on the othesr side. Strath-
more Road consists of the scole con*ecting road. From the
back yards of the properties on th= southwest side of Kenil-
worth Avenue Zlow into- the adjoi*iﬂu neighbcrhecod. Howaver,
this is not evident from the street gcndas The definition
of the district is self-evident.

The very heterogensity of Garrett Park in its architecture
and landscape features ssnarates it from the homogenous, 1if
not monotcnous, character of n=2ighboring developmants. Tnese
developmants each contain onz standazd architectural.style
and even one species Of tree. '

Garrett Park todav represents a fullfillment of the

original development Dl=ra oi the lMetropolitan Investmsnt
and Building Company (1887) for a sylvan residential ccmmunity.
The developars divided the tract into gquarter-acras lots on

ither side of Strathmore Rozd. Wishing to please all tastes,
they used a grid pattern on the south side contrasted wit!
winding, cuxrved strests following the topograpny on the north
side. Almost a century after its founding, Garrett Parx
consists of residences on lots usually a guarter-acre in

size intermingled with larger lots som2 anoanCﬂxng an acre.
The sct back iz related Lo the pericd ¢f construction. Those
of the turn cf the cen:tury sit toward the center of thce lot;
the "Chevys" (see belcw) are closewn to the side walk; and many
of “he recent rezidances sit on an angle to the street. The
district although diverse in style and se: back is united by
the uniformityv of lardscape treatmentc. Tall shade trees,
flowaring trees and shrubs, dense plantings pecrvade throughout
Garratt Park. During all scasons exctept winter, the floza
dominate evaery strestschipe of the town; the architectural:
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7. DESCRIPTIOM, continued

elements plav a sacondary role. Appr opri iately interspaced with
the setti irng is W=2lls Park, a forest with a children's play-

ground. A second 2 1/2 acre park becane municipal property aiter
a dscade long bhattle to preserve the open space.

The town is totally residential except for a combination
post office and store--which has been serving that function
since the nineteenth centurv--and the town hall origirnally con-
structed as an Episcopzal church

The two parks (mantioned above), three tennis ccurts,
basketball court, baseball field, and swimming pool comprise
the land put to recreational use. :

Garrett Park uniqguely has no intrusions. Designed as a :
residential community, the town has fullfilled the prcmises
of the first development plans. The contemporary homes £it
into the nineteenth century plan just as modern plumowﬁg does
in an old structure.

- The overall condition of the dlStLlCt is good. PRestoration
and/or renovation has not bkeen necessarv.

The architectural character of Garrett Park represents
a span of the popular, vernacular styles from the 1890's through
the 1970's. The district contains aporoximatelv 340 structures-
rougnly forty oI which pre-date World VWar I. The majority
of these relates o a vernacular int erpretation of the Queen
Anne style. These frame two-story houses are characterized
by asvmmetrical elevations corner porches, cross gable roofs,
three-story tcwers, and large lot sizes (See descriptions of
irdividual structures at the end of this sect:ion).

The next stage of development occurred in the 1920's with
the "Chevy" Hous,a built by Waddux, t*arshall & Co. This de-
velopmanit company constructed roughly forty hcuses each of
wnich contained a !Murphy bed, an Atwvater-Kent radio, and, at
an extra cost, a Chevrolet in the garage These small houses
(645 szuare fe=t of floor swvace) came in Lhree different rnodsls:
the 3vivan, the QOHcl%nQ, and the lioodbine. The differences in
an sorch design gave a degres of individuality to
T 2r2 three bay houses. The Svlvan had a jerkin

elintical arch in the poxch roof. Ths A-
rmodel had an arbor-likxe porch roof. Tre
the others,had a centrallv located door and
ocf. The majority of these spaculation

nd are easily discernible altiicugh some
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tion of the prairie style initiated most
prominently by n}

'k Llcyd Wright is found in Post-World War II

. (See continuation sheet No. 2) GPn 921.72¢ @ j
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7. DEISCRIPTION, continuad

in Garret: Park. These ona-story buildings pr lpcipally
vmouth and Oxford Strxsets have low over Ha“jlug roofs.

2d and built in the early to middle fiftles by Alexandar
er, h.I.A., these housa2s represent the third era of build-
ing in Garrett Parx. Like their Victorian, Chevy ore”“CGSSOY
the Ricnter housass reflect the dvnamic developmant of the par:
and blend well ln‘o the village plan initiated by William
Saunders in 1886. Similar to the fashion in which modern
plumbing and electricity were fitted into the old Victorians,
the Richter houses blerd handsom=2ly with the townscagpe of
Garrett Park.

A graduate of Coozer Uniecn in 1925, Richter's homes show
the great influence of Louis Suilivan ard Frank Lloyd Wright
on American architecture. These homes reflect much of
Wright's orgarnic and prairie style.. The omna2n planwith many
intersecting sraces, different heights of elemaznts, and pro-
jecting and receeding surface all which tend to make their
solid volumes exclusive. Richter's use of materials and tex-
tures, brozd projecting roof over hands and suparb manner in
which his homz blends with their surroundings have given them
a tim=2less quali,v. :

7\(

-t

One of the first efforts at contemporary housing in the
Washington area, these houses were particularly cnallenqlug
considering the Victorian tradition which had been estahlished
a half century earlier. A drive through Garrett Park today
provicdes the impression of a unified town held together

by its variety of well designed and superbly sited homes.

. The variety of architectural styles reflects Carrett Park's
vital roll a2s a dynamic suburpan comnunity constructed over
seventv-five years ago.

The popular "Neo-Colonial" or Williamsburg Revival of
recent times exists both in one and one half story £frams houses
inthat might be called a "Capas Cod style" and two story three
bay buildings with low pitched A roofs, shutte nd a "colonial"
notiZ at the door

The Internaticral Sty1e promulagated by Walter Grooius and

l

+

ur
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the 3zuhaus is *ep*ﬂse 1ted by the hcuses ¢cn the corner of _
Melrose and Argvle Const ucged in 1925, it is contemporary

wizh the nailssance of the stvle in Eurooo (2s w2ll a2s, and in cons
trass, with the Chevys in CGarrett Park). Tihis building was

one of theee ex ocrlmen‘al ore-cast concrcte houses in the
WachinyZon metropolitan area. Origirnally, it was a one-cto*v
houce with poured concrete walls and vre-cast concrete besams-
exccsed in the living room ceiling. The nousc embodies Gropil Lc'
desira to incorporate art, industry, and dzily l1life through

(See continuation sheet No. 3) ‘ CPO s21.724
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued
arcnitecture. The functional, cubistic design represents the
artistic elem=nt while the metal windows, including a cantilevered
corner window, and the radiant slab heating are illustrative of
advanced industrial technology.

Thirty vears later Alexander Richter (see above) des

ignad a
frarme second storv following the architectural precadent of the
first floor. The addition incorvorated a sun dack at the seccad
story following Bauhaus precedents.

The International Stvle adapts to the Garrett Park street-
scap2 through the extensive landscaping and sense tree cover vhichk
allows the diverse architectural styles of the town to co-exist.

In addition to the broad stylistic elements presented in
Garrett Park several unigue structures pepper the townscape. A
vaguely Tudor revival store house at 4501 Claremont Place was
constructed by an emplovez of the Bureau of Standards in 1938 of
various materials approved by the bureau. The principal facade
iz fieldstone while the side elavation is brick. The roof is
Vermont slatz2 on cne face and another material on the other side.

At least +two, and pcssibly three structures, gualify as
"mail order" houses. Dating from the early thrities thess houses
came from Sears and Roehucit. Sears provicdad a catalog of house
plans with a separate set of interior details from which to choosg
Your purchase included pre-cut matzrials, Seaxrs financing and a.
contractor. One of the Sears houses 1is a one-story structure
at 11114 Xenilworth. It is "L" shaped with a gable-ended section
projecting toward the strest. One side of the roof terminates in
an elonygated curve extending the rooi to include an entrance.

The other known example, 4701 Argvle . (1933), is a one-story co-
lonial Revival structure. It is five bavs long with two dormers
over the second and fourth bays. The ceantral chimney, panzled

door, si¥ over six sash windows and a four light transom add
appropriate elements from the colonial style.

Contemporary with the Richter houses and of a prefabricated
nature like the Sears houses are a few early Techbuilt structures.
In 1634 Carl Zozh of !1IT »recéucad the first Taschbuilt house as
2n attenpt Lo drovide inexpensive housing. He felt that the

ttic and pasemant rooms were tha2 nost insuvensive rooms £O COn-
struct so hz designed residances consisting of just attics and
basements. This thinking gave the structuras their distinctive
cathedral czilings. One of the first Tachbuilt houses ia the
tashington axve2 stands at 10711 Kenilworth Avenue (195G). This
house and 10805 Clermont Avenue servad as 2 model for the ochers
that followed including 10791 Shellv Court, 470¢ Waverly and
111C5 renilwozth Two othz2r pre-ifabricated houses exicst at

(

10395 Clermont (1955) and 4800 Cuford (c.1945-1949).

Seec continuvation sheet No. 4) 6PO 971.72¢
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STATEMENT OF SISNIFICANCE

Garrett Park embodies an American living pattern that
revolutionized our use of land. The rapia transportation
made available by the railroads causad profound cultural
changes. The accessibility to commuter rail service en-
abled urban workers to live in what they felt was a rural
environment. Astute businessmen capitalized on this
attitude combinad with the transportation revolution to
create new towns far beyond tha city limits. These suburbs,
like Garretit Park, were virtually totally.residential with
the excanition oi a de2pot and perhaps one store. Comnmercial
districts which praviously had been an essential part of
eve*y community were not necessary espacially with the
adc ﬂoolllty O“O"lc°d by the automobile. This phencmenc

lCh so profoundly altared the American culture is, perha3ss,

ifficult to appreciate since it remains so much a part of
our contezmporary world. Howsver, it is important to recog-
nize plszc: tt Park as a manifestation of that
phenomano

The Garrstit Park railroad station was first estatlished
in the middle 1880's as an aid to farmers in neighkoring
areas and varticularly as a racreational and picnic szot
for Washington residents. The stop was namad for Joun .
Garreti, presicdent of the Baltimore and Chio Railroad.

In 1887 Ezanry N. Copp, a Washington educator turn
attorney, Lormci the lletropolitan Investmant and Bui ilng
Company which beought 500 acres of open land on both sicdes
of the uarrept Park station. Thev advertised the c@velop
nent of “the suburban town of the Wational Capital.”

QJ

(1) The M.I.B. Company had aprroximately 600 stockholdars
and resputzsdly spared no e‘fo*ts to make Carrett Parxk a show-
place for suburban livin Members of the M.I.B. board
included Jchn Frzen2n, a CLVLl.nnglnaer whe later bzcarme a
princioval in the %Was? an

e ashington opublic schools, and Will:i
Saunders, Supzrintendent of Grounds for the U.S$. Department

Tha plan of rratt Park is the work of William Saunders
(1822-1200), a nzﬂor nineteenth century American herticul-
tucist. A Scoitish immigrani, Saunders bogan his carzer in

(Sec continuation sheet Ho. 10) 27/
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artlcles total over 3, OOO In 185&
Philadelghia with Thomas Mechan. Two
of his largest commiss oua——Cl¢Fton for Jochns Eopkins and
he Ross Yinans estate--were located in Baltimore..- He was
responsible for a numbe* of cemeteries, notably Qose Hill in
Chicago. Saunders' reputation spread across the country.
In 1862 he was called to the newly created Department of
Agriculture where he remained until his death. His most dut-
standing projects include the National Cemetery at CGettysburg
(begun the year of the Battle) and the arboretum he planted
on the Mall. Until 1930 when the Mall was redesigned this
was the most comprehensive arboretum in North America south
of Boston. '
Saunders is rememb

His essays, pargers, and
he opzned a business in
1

eraed for his introduction of exotic
plants into ths Unitad States. He found a secdless orange
in Brazil which became the navel oranges. He brought the
Austrailian eucalvptus globulus to California. Japanese

and Russian trees and planis came to this country under his
direction. This scientific interest in the flora of foreign
countries and arbkoretums to display them is typical of nine-
teenth century landscaps architecture. The variety of treses,
snrubs, and flowzsrs in Garrett Park tocay follows this thems.

Saunders' involvemant in the town is not surprizing
since he was on the advisory ccmmittee to the directors . of
the Metropolitan Invost*ent and Building Company.

A resume of Saunders' career would be incomplete without
mention of his founding of the Grange. An agricultural arti-
cle of 1835 outlined the nead for such an organizaticn. ””elve
vears later Saunders and five others founded the Patrons otf
Husbandry; he wrote ths constitution and chaired the organiza-~
tion for siu years.

The second promotional brochure, printed in 18%0, states
that town lots “"front on pvicturesgus winding park rcads in
the hilly sections, so as to secure all the bb“u*" of these
elevated locations.........%While on the village plateau which
is kbut slichtlv rolling, they are subdivicded in city styls
with strzighi streets, etc. so that all tastes can be suited."
(2) This description is as apt tcday as it was then. In fact,
the 1831 map differs veryv little from a 1974 map; one stree
has heen added and the eastern town limits have been alterco
becausz of the formation of Rock Creek Park.

Tne new town depended oa the railrnazd for transportation
and the Baltimore and Chio served well. Passenger service in
12399 was freguent and incupnensive. Twenty-one trains stopped

M
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8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

daily and a monthly ticket good for 60 rides was onlv $6. Town
residents who did their s:oonlng in Washingten cculd ship their
purchases back to the villags free of charge. At present,
railroad passa2nger service consists ¢f a medest six trains
daily,-but town wage earners still commute via the B & O as
they did in the past.

The Metropolitan Investment and Building Company
actually plantad only the 154 acres which in 1898 became :
the incorporated town of CGarrett Park. The remainder of the
land was sold off, and in 1510 the Company was dissolved. By
-that time the town had a populatlon of 185 and approxlnately
forty homes.

Garrett Park grew very slowly until the second half of
the 1920's when a group of four retlxed military men formed
Maddux, Marshall and Company, Inc. to promote Garrett Park as
"a mecca for homa-seskers of moderate means......in an environ-
mant fit for millionaires."(3) The Maddux, Marshall Company’
built zpproximately forty small two-badroom cottages and doubled
the population 0f the town. The cottages cam2 in thres styles
and included an Atwater-Xent radio, a Murphy bed, and the
option of garage and any model Chevrolet automobile. Some
of these "Chevvy" houses are in almost original condition, but
many have been enlarged ard remodeled beyond recognition.

The next major building wave came after VWorld War II when
Montgomery County began its period of rapid growth. Alexander
Richter, a Howard Universityv professor and town resident, devel-
opad portions of the southeast section of the town and was
one of the f£irst in the Washington aresa to build contem-
porary homes on hilly, uneven lots. Although very modern in
style, these houses and the newer homes built sincz2 are very
much a part of Garrett Park's unicquensss. The span 0of housing
styles provides not only good examples of period rasidential
architectura, but also of transitional dasicns and functional
adaptations. )

The diversity of the houses also reflects the diversity
those who have lived nere. BAs befits a town planned as a
idential suburb, the *ajorltv of residents have bzen middle-
¢35 Americans with jobs in "town" - Washington, D.C. Scie
e well-known, like Hzrman Hollerith, developer of the first
uncred card tehulating system; Jenny Wilson, iMstroonnlitan
Opzre singer; and Temcle Bailey, popular novelist of the.1920's;
but mest were not. All, however, have worked to prescrve the
small town sensa of corﬂuxltj and bslonging that is Garrektt-
Park's. .

(See contiruation sheet 0.12) cPo 921.724

ot I TN SNe L N . 1 *) UL AEE FITEYY




o o o
4 10-3C0q

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
//v‘v 1989) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Maryland
MATIONAL REGISTZER CF AISTCRICPLACZS eouury )
) Montgomery
: INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM gomery
: _ FOR NPS USE ONLY
! ENTRY NUMDER OATE

(Continuation Skeet) 312

(Nusider all entries)

Garrett Park

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

The town has a Mavor and Council, and an active Citizens'
Association, both of which have consistently supported progranms
to protect the town from encroaching subuxrbia. In 1859 the
town closed all local strests at the town limits to prevent
through traffic and to keep the narrow streets safe for pades-
trians. A church building constructed in 1897 and used ror
many vears by both church and town groups was purchased five
years ago for use as a Town Hall. Last year the town succeeded
in buying, for use as a park, a 2 1/2 acre tract of land that
had been zonad for thirty-one townhouses. This action was
made possible by grants from both the State of Maryland and the
Federal Governmant to help preserve the character of the town.

In May, 1973, the town oi Garrstt Park celebrated its
75th corporats birthday. Residents coined a new word--dami-
sesguicentennial--and turn=d out en masse for the celebrations.
A Washington Post editorial called it "living Americana, a
lovely example of Am=rican civilization. There is not much
left of it in our urban sprawl." (4)

Garrett Park is not a Williamsburg. It is a small suburban
tewn that is still serving its origirnal purpose after almost
ninsty vears. It is a significant historic district bacause
of the imprint of each of these ninety y=zars, and because its
ninsteenth century villzge vlan and its citizens have been
able to incorporate these years of growth into a community that
meets the needs of any age while maintaining its ties with the
past.

(1) M.I.B. Brocnure, 1887 p.5

(2) ™.I.B. Brochure, 1890 po. 7, 9.

(3) Maddux, Marshall Brochure, c. 1924, p. 7.
(4) Washington Post, May 23, 1973.
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

1. J. C. Stoddard - Freiberg Fouse. 4711 Waverxly Avenue.

Built In 1889, tnis Victorian tarea-story frame house
contzins many of the elements which characterize the carefree
spirit of Victorian architecture in the latter part of the nire-
teentn century.

With its irregularity of plan and massing and variety of
texture of surface materials, this house is one of the finest
examples of the Queen Anne style of architecture in Garrett
Park.

The east facade facing Waverly Avenue is crowned with a
square turret with a rounded bell-spaped roof and lightening
arrester. The turret and remainder of the third floor are clad
in scalloved wood shingles and project beyond the second floor
below accented by the row of ornate brackets supporting that
projection. . . . ‘

The second floor, with its clapboard siding is accented by
a bay window to the master bedroom. All the windows on the
second floor are large double-hung sash. The bay wears a band
of shingles beneath the sill line giving further emphasis to thig
very important elemznt of the faczade

The ground £lodr is surroundcd on two sides by an open porcr
accented by turned wood cuolumns and horizeontal wood balustrace.

The interior retains much of the original flavor including
several elegant mantels, 7 feet by 5 feat bi-parting vockest type

wood paneled doors and an elaborate staircase crcocwn2d by diagonadl

lattice work rmuntins and glass over the fover.

The turret fcom on the third level is accessible through
a narrow passageway and is sheather in triple beaded tongue
and groova fir paneling on walls and ceiling and brightly lit
from windows on three sides.

Equally interesting is the carriage houss and other out
bui ldl?C: clustered around the main house. Situated to the rear
and s;de of the house the carriage house adds great interest to
the property as viewed from Waverly Avenue. The ground floor
is balanced svmeitrically by two garage doors cn either sicde oI
a singlie dcor with its d-cantered arcdhed head leading to the
sencond floor living quarters. The second floor, like the first,
is syne_rlcal zbout the ca2nter with a double-hung window with
fanlignt transom window crewned by a gabled widow's walk and

cupola. The geble is decorated with “an exvosed end truss.

The third and fourth structures on thz site are-a wa
house and small gard n gazebo hoth detailed similarly to t
main and carriage houses.

he)
199

he

(See continuation shect No. 5) . €20 921.724
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7. DESCRIPTINN, continuad

2. Mills - Abernathy House. 10909 Xenilworth Avenue.
Buil®T prior to 1893, tne house &and carri&ga nouse truly
reflect the suburban corﬂaplt" intended bv the Matropolitan
Investmant and Buildin CO“D““V in their rkrochure of 1887.

Town records sHoz that this house was occuvied for a tinm
by the Turkish legation as a summer refuge from the heat and
bustle of Washington. This property best exemplifies the type
of construction befitting a community located on the main B & O
line from Washington, set in the countrv where its occupants
could enjoy a leisurely carriage ride. A

The house is dominated by its tall circular turret at one
corner, manv cabled rcofs, and varied matsrials. The original
German siding was covered with cadar shingles about forty vears
ago.

The expansive porch, even reduced from 1its original extent,
is a particularly strong element with turned wosd coluamas,
scroll brackeis and elaborate rows of balustrade which form the
porch rail recalling the mors elaborate fenestration of the
Eastlake style of Victorian architecture. Further accent is
addad to the vorch by the fact that it is elevated above the
surrounding ground by several steps and by the heavy band
of p“ant*“c= arourd its eatire perimeterx.

The interior is a maze of excitement with hidden back
staiyxwav and stained glass oculus. The five Ifireplaces have
a combination of tile and marble faces crowned by ornate wood
mantels. The main stairway has a double turn and is framed
with a heavily decorated turned wood balustrade. Typical of
all the oléd Victorians in Garrett Park, the bathrooms weare
added and are lntereq;ﬁug in the fashion that they have been
tucked into existing closets or small antercoms.

The carriage hcuse is elegant but simple, characteristic
of i+ts function. Symmetry is accentuated by the cupola. Typical
of the Queen Anne Gothic, the rsof projects bayond tnhe lower
storv and casts deep shadows which give emphasis to the elesments
wnich cast them. The gahle is aecor“*ed hy an expcsed end
truss. Adcitional texture and interest are added by the dlanona;
sidinga of the double carriage QOOIS.

3. tann - Edlund House. 1210 Keni

Built in 1391 this house was the, rcs
Eollerith, inventor of the "Hollerw“h Code: for use with key
ounth cards, used bv ths Bureau of Census in the 1890 and 1900
Census. Town minutes of Oztober, 1889 nots that the first
telephone in town was wirad to this house from "HEaxdesty's Store']
dorn by the railroad depot.

"he house is tvpical of thoses constructed by thz Metrosoli-
tan Invpstﬂbn; Building Company, dOﬂlnat_« by its circular

lviorth avenue.
idence of Herman
()

(See continuation sheet No. 6) ' 6PO 531.723
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7. DESCRIPTIOM, continued

turret and massive porch that wraps arcund three sides of the
house. Characteristic also are its irregularity of plan,
varied materials and massing of eWcmvnt;. -

The circular tower is cappad by a steep (24 in 12) inverted
cone roof which rests on a 16 inch high frieze. The tower and
third floor g¢ables are clad in scalloped woodé shingles while
other surfaces are covered with narrow clapboards accgn_ba by
vertical wood corner boards.

The porch balustrade is interrupted by turned wood columns
suvporting the roof above and toppsd by ornate brackets ard
baluster type gingerbread trim under ths eaves. Thes windows

“in the third floor turre* and under the gabled main roof are
wood double-hung with double lights on the bottom sash and an
ornate muntin arrangement in the upper sash with small lights:
around the oavlﬂeh-r and a 1afgor single light in the middle.
The windows under the gable are grouped in a "Palladian™ motif
without the arcbﬁ& center section. All three windcws havs a
common sill but the head of the center window is elevated zbove
the flanking windows.

True to its Queen Anne influenca, the hcuse is irregular in
plan and poszsesses much of its original chamm. Foar of the five
original fireplacas are still in use and are adornad with ornate
wood mantels. The second floor contains five badroocms and the

attic three, pius circular turret room with its three 1arge
windcws looking south along Kenilworth Avenue.

4. Bradv - Steohenson Fouse. 110138 Kenilworth Avenug.
Constructed circa 1892, this is one of the morz Zormal
Victorian hcuses in Garrett Park. The three story and basement
frame house is dominated by a gingerbread decorated porch which
vwraps around the front and two sides. This porch gives a horizon

tal look to the first floor and creates a very strong base to
the contrasting vertical apnearance of the second and third

ors. This verticality is emphasized by the sguare turret an
ste2ply pitched roof.

Typlcal 0f the thirty-seven Victorian structures in Garre:tt
Park, this house is clad in many textures and raterials wbirq
give special identity to each elemant., The roof of the turre
and ma2in house are of Vermont slate with alternating bands of
rec-angular and octagonal shaped slates. The third floor gables
and turret project bevond the second floor and are clad with
grey colored scalloped wood shingles. The sccond floor is white
six inch clapboard with corner hoards. :

The “ﬂ*ch has a standing seam tin ronf with hipnad corners
painted oxide red accentuating the horizontal efifect which ti:is

[o7]

(See continuation shect No. 7) GPO 923.724
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7. DESCRIPTION, continucd

element lends to the facade. The porch is exguisitely decorated
with a wood lattice tvpe cornice supported by turned wood
colunns and scroll brackets, and a porch rail ard pickets with
intermadiate horizontal rail. The solid band of azaleas and
rnoéndendrons vlanted around the porch and leading up the
winding front walk add further texture and color and gracefully
anchor this house to its site.

S. Crace ©. D. Sprigg - Huffman douse. 4710 Waverly Avenus.

Built in 1889, th= Grace E. D. Sprigy House 1is historically
the most important hcme to Garrett Park. Th2 installation of
an indoor "privyv-sink" in 1898 caused such an uproar amongst
the local citizenry, vho feared typhoid fever, that the first
council was formed and Garrett Park's history of fighting for
its beliefs was inaugurated. From 1901 to 1914, the nhouse
was cccuvied by Hart Momszan, developer of the Momsen Lung vhici
was the forerunner of rmodern skin diving ecuipment. '

.Similar to other Garreiti Park Victorians, this house has
porches, towers, and gables lending special exterior identity
to meny interior elements. The original wood siding has
been covered by asbestos shingle, but. little of its intended
charm has been lost. Althougn some minor exterinr alterations
have been made,.the interior of this house has been wesll presar-
ved.

T .\0

The main staircase which winds its way to the second floor
is exterioxly expressed by the bay windows which contain it and
whose windows brilliantly light it. One of the wincows is
colored leadad glass at the intermediate landing above the
area where the treads become winders.

Tne dining room is completely surrcunded by a beaded wood
wainscot and chair rail with ornate wallpaper above. At one
side of the room is 2 glass topped door with a hinged shelf
cupnoard behind, which swings awav to reveal a hidden closet
under the main staircasza. A magnificent aladbaster lamp hangs
from the ceiling at the centzr of ths dining zoon.

Very few of the rooms are szuare or rectangular and most

PR

contzain more windows and doors than wall space., Typical of
Viciorian planning the houss is £full of little surprising
nooks and nonsansical spaces which make this architecture so
delightful. & narrow winding staircase leads from a short
s2cond floor hallway down to the kitchsn at the rear. From

that same short hallway, another narrow sktaircase ascands to
the third floor which houses two additional bedrooms. Eoth of
these rocms aiford their inhabitants a lofty view of the sur-
rounding wooded neighborhood. One kedrcom is tucked under the

(See continuation sheet %No. 8) - GPO STLTIL
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

eavas and the other éefined by the shape of the octagonal turret

above and lit by its two dormer w1ndous projecting through the

turret roof. .

While the plan is characterized by its irregularity there
is an amazing continuity and harmonv of all the varied elements

which makes these structures more homes than houses.
6. Chapsl - Town Hall. 10814 Kenilworth Avenue.

Completed in 1897,this building was built by subscription
o I - P &

of townspeople as an Episcopal Chapel and meeting hall., 1In
1253 it was purchassd by the Potomac Conference Corporation
of Sevanth Dav 2dventists and remained as a church antil the
Town ou*cn=sed the building as its town hall in 1968.

The Kenilworth Avenue elevation is dominated by its bell .

tower jutting up from the valley created where two gabled
rccfs conme tocethe: directly over the main entrance. The two
gabled ends fac1n~ Kenilworth Avenue clad in wood shingles

botnh project eyonc the building below. The larger of the two

is accented by an oculus window. Each element in the church
has its own identity conveving to the exteriocr elevations an
order indicating the importance of the function each element

has to the whole. The nravs elem2nt, being the largest and most

feriestrated, the narthex not gquite so important andéd the bail
towar adding a rd elzment to ths building. ,

The s s cled in narrow 4 inch clapboard siding
all ancho to the ground on a stone founcdation.
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7. DESCRIPTION, ccntinued

vwhich accompaniad each house for a small additional charge.
Furthar incentivz to the potential purchaser was a two-tube,
Atwvater-Xent radio.

Cffered in three plans and styles, the Sylvan, Rcseland,
and Voodbine, all were compact and efficient cottages. This
second generation of development in Garrett Park is represesnted
by many well preserved examples, of which this is one.

The Parsons' residenca, a Sylvan, 1is typical of the "Chevys"
in-its simply detailed facade and function2l plan. Smmetrically
balanced about a front porch with an arched opening in the p°ﬁi-
ment, this house is clad in German siding with corner and rake
board trim. The neo-classical influence of the Twenties is
detailed in the porch pesdimented roof and square Doric columns
and trim.

The interior is extremely efficient with only twenty-four
sguare feat of hall space out of approximately 640 square feet
of floor. Cf particular interest in the "Chevy" houses were
the Murphv fold-cut beds and dining alcoves off the Wi"ing rcoms.
The spaces for both are reaﬂwly evident in the Parson's neatly
papered living room.

8. "Talcott - Melville House. 11112 Kenilworth Avenue.

Constructed in 1892, this two-story frame Victorian is one
of the best nreservad houses in town. The facade and plan are
guite formal and not so irregular as the typical house built
by the lMetropolitan Investment and Building Cempany.

The three large and two smaller gables at the attic. are clac
in wocd shingles with a scallopsd bottom row projecting over
a broad freize board which encircles the entire hcuse. Ths
gables are accantuated by thes shadow cast from the projecting
rakeboards and trim.

The second floor is clad in narrow wcod clapboard siding
with cornerboard trinm and is ringed with six over two dcuble-
hung windows and louvered snutters. The first flcor is domina-

ted bv the porch with its hip roof with small pedimented gable

over the main uﬂtrance The pncrch and first floor ar=s elevated
five risers above the cround and decoratzd by a dark gresen band
ofi lattice.

The interior of the house is decorated in an original 1390°'sg
fashion with wainscots, chair rails and in tricate patterned
wallpaoer. Three of the four orivuinal fireplaces remain in
worxing order and retain their orlglnal mantels - )

The staircase to the sezcond floor has a very ornate bannistcer
the pichets being decorated with ornate roping. A canter laading
2llows the stair to turn back cn itself and is brigntly lit by
three windows.

~ The doors to the bhcdrooms have glass transome which lend
additional light to the second Zlcor halluav.

GPO 321.7224
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ACHS SUMMARY FORM
1. Name: Israel House ' .

2. Planning Area/Site Number:; 30/13/2 3, M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 21
Garrett Park HD Coordinate D-2
4, Address: 11204 Kenilworth Avenue
Garrett Park, Md.
5. Classification Summary .

Category bullding Previous Survey Recording _MNCPPC
Ownership__private ' Title and Date: pigstoric Sites Inventc
Public Acquisition N/A 1976 :

Status occupled; WOrk iIn PrOgress :

Accessible no Federal State Count Local
Present use Private residence — —— Vox -

6. Date: 1831 7. Original Owner: Barbara Isarel
8. Apparent Condition |

a, good b. altered c, oOriginal site

9. Description: This three bay by three bay, two and a half story frame hous
has fleldstone foundations and putty-colored novelty siding. The house
faces northeast and has recently been enlarged to the southwest and moderr
ized throughout. There are two-over-two double-hung windows. A shed dornr
extending the full length of the southwest elevation has been installed
with two large picture windows. The northeast (front) porch has a grace-
ful bowed roof with two columns. )

10, Significance: Henry Copp in November 1886 formed the Metropolitan Invest
ment and Building Company of Montgomery County to acquire 500 acres of 1la:
and to subdivide it into "Garrett Park”, twelve miles from Washington alc
the Metropolitan Branch of the B & 0 Railroad. The suburb was named for
Robert W. Garrett, president of the B & O, and was platted in 1887. Copp
published a booklet in 1887 entitled "Garrett Park -- where it is and
What it Offers -- Information for Home-seekers and Investors", descrlbing
the beautiful site and the utilities and amenities he would provide. Pro-
fessor William Saunders, Superintendent of Grounds at the U.S. Agricultur
Department, provided suggestions for landscaping the area.

To this new subdivision in 1890 came Barbara Israel, of Washingtop,‘
D.C. She purchased three lots from the Metropolitan Investment and Buillc
Company, and a fourth from John Wetzler. Her newly-constructed house ap-
pears on a more detalled plat of Section, 1, Garrett Park, in 1891. The
Israel family lived in or rented the house until 1920, when Katharine C.
Israel sold the four lots and house to Albert E. Haan. The Haans owned :
for a short time, as did Lilian and Guy Oyster, the Montgomery Mutual _
Building and Loan Association, Inc., and Dudley Hill, The Hills lived tr
for almost 20 years, and their children sold the property in two parcels
the present owners in 1977-78. They are extensively renovating the house

11. Researcher and date researched: Eileen McGuckian - June 1979

Candy Reod - Architectured Poserca:

12, Compiler: Eileen McGuckian 13. Date Comp??g§¥m3U%é“ﬁ§W? 14, Designatic:

Approval

15. Acreage: 40,978 sq. ft.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE . CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT ©  _DETERIORATED —UNALTERED C.ORIGINAL SITE
X_GOOD —RUINS o X-ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR _~UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three 'bay by three bay, two and a half story frame house
faces northeast.

Built on fleldstone foundations, it has putty-colored novelty
siding. The northeast (front) porch has four circular brick steps.
Two columns support the bowed porch with a flat roof enclosed by
a railing with turned bzlusters. The northeast door 1s glass and
wooden paneled and is surmounted by a transom light. There is a
gabled hood with wooden angle braces on the socutheast elevation.

The southeast door is a multi-paned glass door. A similar multi-paned
glass door is on the northwest elevation. ‘

The house has been enlarged by a twe story addition to the
southwest elevaticn,

The house has two-over-+two double-hung windows flanked by black
wooden louvered shutters. In the northwest and southeast gables there
are two small square attached windows with single panes of glass in
each., On the socuthwest elevation the gable roof has been cvened up to
install a single shed dormer which extends the entire length of that
elevation. There are two large fixed-light picture windows in this
dormer; each picture window is flanked by two narrow windows.

The gable roof is covered by black asbestos shingles and there
are two interior chimneys a2t the northwest and southeast elevations.
There is one exterior end chimney on the scuthwest additicn. This is
sheathed in novelty siding and has a2 metal smoke stack.

The ncriheast front door cpens into a central hall, To the
northwest 1s the dining room and to the socutheast is the living room.
The hall opens in%to %the kitchen and southeast of the kitchen is the
family room.

The stairway ascends from northeast to southwest. This is an
open string single run stairway with a massive carved ocak newel pcst
and ocak turned talusters. The house has been entirely mcdernized
and the original plaster walls and ceilings have been replaced by
wallboard. There is random width flcoring dbut this was added during
the early 1970s. The original wooden paneled decors have been replaced
by paneled hollow core, mascnite board docrs. The dining room has
chair rzil and beth the living and dining rooms have crown molding.
The fireplace in the living room is set at an angle between the south-
east exterior wall and the scuthwest interior wall,

CONTINUL ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EI1SIGNiFICANCE @ - ®

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ X.COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 ~ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —~CONSERVATION v —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 ~AGRICULTURE © T _ECONOMICS ~LITERATURE —_SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SDCIAUHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- - —COMMUNICATIONS _|N0u§TRY i o, _TP_OLITI(':SEIGDVERNMENT {Dgéeaafpifigtory
© O _INVENTION ~ Pt oS o o
SPECIFIC DATES 1891 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Henry Copp in November 1886 formed the Metropolitan Investment and

Building Company of Montgomery County to acquire 500 acres of land and

to subdivide it into "Garrett Park", twelve miles from VWashington along
the Metropolitan Branch of the B & 0 Railrocad. The suburb was named

for Robert Y, Garrett, president of the B & 0,and was platted in 1887,
‘Copp published a booklet in 1887 entitled "Garrett Park -- Where it is
and What it O0ffers -- Information for Home-Seckers and Investors",
describing the beautiful site and the utilities and amenities he would
provide. Professor William Saunders, Superintendent of Grounds at the
U.S. lAgriculture Department, provided suggestions for landscaping the
area,
_ To this new subdivision in 1890 came Barbara Israel, of Washington
D.C. She purchased three lots from the Metropolitan Investment and
Building Company, and a fourth from John Wetzler. Her newly-constructed.
house appears on a more detailed plat of Section 1, Garret Pavk, in 1891.-
The Israel family lived in or rented the house until 1920. when Katharine
C. Israel sold the four lots and house to Albert E., Haan. The Haans owne
it for a short time, as did Lilian and Guy Oyster, the lMontgomery Mutual
Building and Loan Asscciation, Inc., and Dudley Hill, The Hills 1lived
there for almost 20 years, and their children sold the property in two
parcels to the present owners in 1977-78. They are extensively renovatine
the house. . T
O0TNOTES L o
» Garrett Park, A History of the Town from its Besinnings

to 1970, Town of Garrett Park, 1974, e
Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland, JA 19/169 (June 4, 1890); -
JA 27/241 (June 24, 1891); JA 27/307 (June 27, 1891).
Ibid., Plat A/26,
Ibid., 292/82 (March 29, 1920).

it

S I

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



o ® |
[ IMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES - )

Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland.
, Garrett Park, A History of the Town from its Beginnings
To 1970, Town of Garrett Park, 1974,
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EfCGEOGRAPHICAL DATA o

ACREAGE DF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ 40 978 square feet

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

4-.-‘

(g‘.‘-

Lots 41,42,43, LL in section 102, "Garrett Park", as per plat A 1b,

1

Ao

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE ] COUNTY

EZ:FORM PREPARED BY

NAME/ TITLE ) .
Eileen mcGuck_an - Candv Reed - Arch Descriotion
ORGANIZATION_ . . ) - e - DATE e
Sucarloaf Regional Trails : June 19(9
STREET & NUMBER . syt 2T - -TELEPHONE
TBaox 87 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN L STATE. . : .
Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Hﬂstor*c Sites Inventory was o:zlc1a¢ly created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. _

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual prcperty rights.

RETURN TO: Marylané Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
—_——r 8787 Georgia Avenue * Silver Spring. Maryland 20807
f——Jr——J .
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FROM: Subdivision Office - M-NCPBC™

NAME: #*ﬂMeﬁ Far k.

FILE NO.: [ =91 060

Enclosed please find the information checked below. This
material will be discussed at t Subd1v151on Review Committee
Meeting of _ “rinpi. 2 , 19 (no meeting scheduled if
blank). -

< New preliminary plan application with supportlng
material as appropriate

Supporting material for previously reviewed prelim-
inary plan

Revised preliminary plan drawing

‘New pre-preliminary plan application
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